David Collins

From: Tom Kim <Kim.P.Tom®@irs.gov>
Sent: Monday, August 19, 2024 6:19 PM
To: David Collins

Subject: 2017 to 2023 transcript data

Hi David,

There aren’t really much in your client’s transcript data for 2017 to 2023 that are useful. | can just listed them
in the email.

TY2017
e Cash out of $16,500
e $60 interest income

TY2018
e $124 interest income

TY2019
e $1,110 interest income

TY2020
e $1 interest income

TY2021
e $1,172 1099-MISC income

TY2022
e $1 interest income

TY2023
e $432 interest income

For the preparation the 2017 to 2023 tax returns, you and your client have to decide:
e Filing status,

Wages,

Income from investment & stocks,

Cryptocurrencies,

Schedule C/E income,

S-Corp & partnership pass-thru income,

C-Corp/S-Corp/Partnership’s distributions,

Officer’'s compensations from domestic S-Corp or C-Corp,

Income/wages/distributions from foreign corporation(s) or partnership(s),

Income from foreign sources

Income/investments from foreign banks and stocks

Etc. etc.

Please let me if you have any questions. We can setup a date and time to go over any questions you have.

Thank you,



Kim Tom,

Internal Revenue Agent, ID#: 1000235757
9350 Flair Drive, 3 FI. LB&I-IIC - 1552
El Monte, CA 91731

Tel: (626) 927-1212

Fax: (855)411-4956



